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CITY of CALABASAS

PARKS, RECREATION & EDUCATION COMMISSION AGENDA REPORT

DATE: JANUARY 25, 2024
TO: PARKS, RECREATION AND EDUCATION COMMISSIONERS
FROM: ERICA GREEN, DIRECTOR OF COMMUNITY SERVICES

SUBJECT: REAPPOINTMENT OF STUDENT COMMISSIONER

MEETING FEBRUARY 7, 2024
DATE:

SUMMARY RECOMMENDATION:

To approve the reappointment of the former Parks, Recreation and Education
Student Commissioner Davis Wiesner.

BACKGROUND:

According to Chapter 2.38.020 of the Calabasas Municipal Code.The Parks,
Recreation and Education Commission may appoint or reappoint a high school
student lawfully resided in the City as a nonvoting commissioner for a one-year
term.

DISCUSSION/ANALYSIS:

The former Student PRE Commissioner’s term ended in June 2023 and he is
seeking reappointment for the term ending June 2024.

FISCAL IMPACT/SOURCE OF FUNDING:
None



REQUESTED ACTION:

To approve the reappointment of Davis Wiesner as the Student Parks, Recreation
and Education Student Commissioner.

ATTACHMENTS:

Commission Application
CMC Chapter 2.38.020 Parks, Recreation and Education Commission



